Breese, Robert

o R e N e S S —
From: Craig Baylis

Sent: 27 January 2016 10:00

To: M&CP - Licensing

Cc: Hewitt, Andre

Subject: Application for new premises licence - WeWork, 1 Fore Street Avenue, EC2Y 5E)

Please note that following discussions with the Barbican residents, our client wishes to make the following
amendments to the licence application

1. No consumption of alcohol on the external terraces

2. Supply of alcohol to be limited to 14.00 to 20.00

We understand that there is a hearing listed for the 9" February but we have received no formal notification of time
and place yet. Can you assist please?
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